From: Broadcast Messaging System

To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: Delivery Stop & Recall 18V-XXX: Rear Brakes (G01,G02)
Date: Monday, July 2, 2018 6:11:50 PM

Publish Date: July 02, 2018 DCSnet Message
From: National Automotive Sales
Expiration Date: July 16, 2018 Urgent

Subject: pelivery Stop & Recall 18V-XXX: Rear Brakes (G01,G02)

As communicated earlier today, there is a Delivery Stop Sale on certain MY 2018/2019 X3's and
X4's (GO1 and GO02 produced between April 15th and June 1st) - Delivery Stop & Recall 18V-XXX:
Rear Brakes.

Please note, any X3 and X4 vehicles produced before April 15th or after June 1st are unaffected.
The vast majority of X3's currently in dealer inventory (~5,000 units nationally) are in the unaffected
category and can be RDR’ed tonight.

Please continue to focus your selling efforts on unaffected vehicles until the affected ones are
remedied.

Sincerely,

National Automotive Sales

Attachments:
No Attachments No Attachments

Recipients: BMW Passenger Cars, New Vehicle Sales, All Regions, All Areas, Sales, All
BMW Passenger Cars, New Vehicle Sales, All Regions, All Areas, Operations, All
BMW Passenger Cars, CC-OfficeStaff
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